





From: Michele Bentyeana

To: Jessica Qolden; Jennuer Mundy

cc: Nichole Barbero

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) Plans for Black History Month?
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 10:40:42 AM
lossica,

Thank you for your email. For our high school teachers who don’t teach
Economics, 1 was hoping we could highlight 306: African American History
and Diversity Foundations. For our Econ teachers can we introduce the new
modules Money Moves and Pathways: Financial Higher Ed? It may not hurt to
just remind teachers about the other Econ related Modules available
OMarketplaces and Everfi Financial Literacy).

High school sessions run from 1-2:30. Jenn will be reaching out to confirm
elementary.

I personally do not have access to Everfi because I teach for Ecampus. I

believe all high school teachers from the 7 high schools should. Would you
be able to grant me access to Everfi?

I also need to get a usage report for the Everfi Financial Literacy course. Is
there a way to get an Everfi Admin account to see which teachers (K-12) are
using financial literacy modules, which modules are the most used and the

completion rates? I am in the process of putting together a comprehension
PD plan for next year (2021-22).

If it’s easier to call me, my number is _and my cell is [

Michele

From: Jessicz Goldenm
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:27 AM

To: Jennifer Mundy <JMundy@pusdl11.net>; Michele Bentivegna <MBentivegna@pusdll.net>

Ce: Nichole Barberio|[——

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Plans for Black History Month?

This message originated from outside our district.

Hi Jenn and Michele,

I hope you both had a good weekend! Jenn, do you want to secure a time for the 8th grade training
for 306 programs? Is February 10 from 2:00-3:00 still the best?

Michele, we'd be happy to support high school educators with a training, too. If February 10 is also
the ideal time, Nichole and | can divide and conquer to ensure teachers have access to the timely
programs. Let us know what works best for you and we can get something scheduled.












































